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September 21, 1982

Docket No. 50-237
LS05-82-09-067

Mr. L. DelGeorge
Director of Nuclear Licensing
Commonwealth Edison Company
Post Office Box 767

_ Chicago, I1linois - 60690

Dear Mr. DelGeorge

SUBJECT: SEP TOPIC III-2, WIND AND TORNADO LOADINGS
DRESDEN NUCLEAR GENERATING STATION, UNIT N6. 2

Enclosed is our final evaluation of SEP Topic I1I1I-2. This evaluation
compares your facility as described in the Safety Analysis Report you
supplied on February 22, 1982, and other information on Docket No. 50-237
with criteria used by the staff for 1icensing new facilities. Revisions

" to the draft evaluation issued June 18, 1982, are indicated by a vertica]
1ine in the margin.

This evaluation will be a basic input to the integrated safety assessment
.of your facility. This topic may be changed in the future if your facility
design is changed or if NRC criteria relating to this topic is modified
before the integrated assessment is completed.

Sincerely, | 60 Y
| 5:(?:Lj>

Paul 0'Connor,. Project Manager
Operating Reactors Branch #5
Division of Licensing

Enclosure:
As stated

cc w/enclosure:
See next page
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